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From: Herrmann, Grace
To: Romero, D.Renee, ENV; Macneil, Katherine, ENV
Cc: Golden, Tom; King, Christopher
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Former Y Station - System Installation Weekly Progress Update
Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 8:05:56 AM
Attachments: Week 14.pdf


CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Renee,
 
This email serves as a summary of work completed at the Former Y Station in Clovis, NM for
remediation system installation March 28-April 3.
  
The following tasks were accomplished: 


Well head connections were completed for RW-1, RW-3, RW-2, MW-12, and BW-8.
Submersible pumps and SCH 80 PVC drop pipe were installed in RW-1, RW-3, RW-2, and MW-
12.
Continued pressure testing conveyance piping. All test performed pass.
The oxidizer natural gas line was completed and backfilled. The oxidizer was repositioned and
leveled into place over the gas line connection.
The groundwater equipment container was positioned and leveled over the groundwater
inlet.
Asphalt repair was performed. (70% complete)
McNiel continued electrical connections between the electrical panel and the remediation
equipment.


 
The following work is planned for this week: 


Construct the manifold and complete connections to the SVE conveyance lines.
Electrical connection to the new electrical pole and the electrical panel, and backfill the
trench.
Xcel Energy will set the electrical meter.
McNiel Electric to complete well head electric connections for remaining pumps.
Complete asphalt repair throughout the site.


  
I have attached photos of work at the site, which include comments to assist in interpretation.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
 
Grace Herrmann, EI
Staff Engineer


Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.
Hydrology│Engineering│Geoscience


A Geo-Logic Company
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Backfilled trenches in the equipment compound following conduit and piping connections.
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Groundwater conveyance testing pump equipment
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Backfilled natural gas line and positioned and leveled the oxidizer
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RW-2 well head completion with submersible pump installed
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Asphalt binder applied to trench edges
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Asphalt repair and compaction using tamper and roller
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MW-11
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MW-16
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www.dbstephens.com
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